

DIEGO VALERO ARÉVALO

ARTIST AND
WEB DEVELOPER

📍 Madrid, Madrid (Spain)

☎ (+34) 649 94 67 66
(+34) 91 315 08 13

✉ diegovaleroarevalo@gmail.com

🌐 diegatus.es/en/portfolio

SOFTWARE



ABOUT ME

I'm an **artist** and **web developer** with experience in **illustration**, **comics**, **graphic design**, **animation** and **web programming**. You can see some of my projects on my portfolio and on my website.

If you think I can be part of your project, don't hesitate and send me a message.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- DRIVING LICENSES: 🇪🇸 A AM A1 A2 B
- Car and motorbike owner

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016-2021 ORIÓN SCOUT GROUP

- Leisure and free time monitor for children between 6 and 18 years old.
- Activities and work groups planner.
- Storage and equipment manager.
- Community manager for Instagram, Facebook and Twitter: **Buffer**.
- Webpage and educational resources management: **Wix**.

2018 MUSEO ABC / FESTIVAL SYMPHONOS 2018

- Animator for a short projected during the Symphonos 2018 festival: **After Effects, Premiere**.

2018 TIMELESS GAMES

- Illustrator of 2D and 3D assets for videogames: **Photoshop**.

2018-2021 ASSOCIATION LA FRONTERA

- Banners and branding: **Illustrator**.
- Webpage design and management: **Wix**.

2020-Now MUDANZAS VALERO

- Bills.
- Delivery notes.
- Moving contracts.
- Paperwork.
- Us
- Website management: **Wordpress**.

2024 ODA

- Web application for content management with user login: **HTML5, CSS3, JS, Django**.

EDUCATION

2015-2016 LA FRONTERA SCHOOL

Leisure and Free Time Monitor

2016-2018 CEV

Technician for 3D animations, games and interactive environments

2018-2019 CEV + TEESSIDE UNIVERSITY

Bachelor in 3D Arts & VFX for Videogames

2020 UDEMY

Complete Web Development in HTML5, CSS3, JS, AJAX, PHP, and MySQL

2022-Now I.E.S. VIRGEN DE LA PALOMA

Technician for Web Applications Development

 Diego Valero Arévalo

 Diego Valero

 @diegatusstudios

 @DiegatusStudios

 Diegatus